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From: H 
[RELEASE IN PART 8Sj 

Sent: 10/26/2012 6:38:52 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Sunday 

Also I will need to see 86 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 02:25 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Sunday 

Ok, Will make the change 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 02:21 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Sunday 

I think I should leave from WP by 12:30 . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 02: 18 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Sunday 
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They have asked us to be wheels up from andrews at 5pm to be safe given the wind issues, 
So means 1:30pm wheels up from White plains, 
Pack from 3·4 
5pm wheels up from Andrews 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 01 :49 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Sunday 

Yes! I have to go back, What's our drop dead times out of White Plains and Andrews? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 01 :45 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Sunday 

On with airforce, They can fly out of Iga sunday, But I suspect you feel like you need to go back to dc and pack yourself, right? 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 26 Oct 2012 14:38:52 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Sunday 
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